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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 7:36 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul); Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 2096 Reaney Ave. 

FYI 
 

Steve Magner 
Code Enforcement Manager 
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-1928 
F: 651-266-1919 
steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 

From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 7:27 AM 
To: Magner, Steve (CI‐StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 2096 Reaney Ave.  
 
 
 

From: Seeger, Jim (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 7:26 AM 
To: Yannarelly, Joe (CI‐StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 2096 Reaney Ave.  
 
Joe;                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                             No plumbing or heating permits pulled , building and electrical only  55% 
done from what we could see. 
 
Jim, 


